
From: Hollerich, Amber <ahollerich@wha.org>  

Sent: Thursday, January 2, 2025, 11:42 AM 

To: Hollerich, Amber <ahollerich@wha.org> 

Subject: CheckPoint Update & eCQM Data Entry for PC 

 

Happy New Year CheckPoint Users, 

We’re excited to announce that the CheckPoint website has undergone a redesign to provide you with a 
more efficient and user-friendly experience. Here's a summary of the updates we’ve made to enhance 
your navigation and access to important resources: 
 
Key Improvements in the Redesign: 

1. Streamlined Design for Efficiency 

o The banner bar has been removed to simplify navigation and create a smoother user 

experience. 

2. Updated Homepage Layout 

o A fresh layout featuring a new style of buttons has been implemented on the homepage. 

These modern buttons are designed for better usability.  

3. CheckPoint Calendar Events 

o Also in Hospital Resources, you’ll find a calendar feature highlighting important 

CheckPoint events. 

 

eCQM PC Measures are now available for data entry:  

New Measure – ePC-07 Severe Obstetric Complications  

Measure- ePC-02 Cesarean Birth 

 

When entering, please include data broken down by quarters, please enter for all of 2024:  

2024Q1 

2024Q2 

2024Q3 

2024Q4 

How to manually enter: Log into CheckPoint>Hospital Administration>Data Entry>select hospital>select 

year/quarter>enter data per measure 

 

We hope these updates will enhance your experience and make it easier for you to access the 

information and tools you need. 

https://ecqi.healthit.gov/ecqm/eh/2023/cms1028v1?compare=2023to2024
https://ecqi.healthit.gov/sites/default/files/ecqm/measures/CMS334v5.html


If you have any questions or feedback about the redesign, please don’t hesitate to reach out. Your input 

is invaluable as we continue improving CheckPoint. 

Thank you for your continued support of CheckPoint! 

Best regards, 

Amber Hollerich 

 

Amber Hollerich HITCM-PP 
Health Care Data Analyst 
5510 Research Park Drive, Ste. 200  
Fitchburg, WI 53711 

 

            

https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.wha.org/__;!!GOZwgwt96VDDnQ!xP5Z1P5qYuceHqwEp1DdW4yhuczqdGbYhHonFNbpUMkleja6F9kzWrCBGrLRQj8LXN6hZdM7RzQOd8T7A1mE$
https://www.facebook.com/WIHospitalAssociation
https://www.linkedin.com/company/wisconsin-hospital-association/
https://twitter.com/WIHospitalAssn
https://www.instagram.com/wihospitals/


Sign In:  

 

 

Hospital Administration is where you will enter ePC data, look at preview reports and update 
hospital services.  

 

 



Hospital Administration access: Data Entry  

 

 

Data Entry:  
Select your hospital name, year/quarter and complete for ePC-07 and ePC-02 and SAVE DATA 
Data will be in preview 3/31/2025 and Public 4/7/2025 

 

 



Report Period WSLH provides Data CheckPoint Preview Report CheckPoint Public Report

10/1/2023 - 9/30/2024 1/2/2025 1/9/2025 1/23/2025

1/1/2024 - 12/31/2024 4/3/2025 4/10/2025 4/24/2025

4/1/2024 - 3/31/2025 7/3/2025 7/10/2025 7/24/2025

7/1/2024 - 6/30/2025 10/2/2025 10/9/2025 10/23/2025

Report Period Manually Enter 

Quarterly Data

CheckPoint Preview Report CheckPoint Public Report

1/1/2024 - 12/31/2024 1/2/2025 3/31/2025 4/7/2025

1/1/2025 - 12/31/2025 1/2/2026 3/31/2026 4/7/2026

Report Period WHA

Downloads Data

CheckPoint Preview Report CheckPoint Public Report

10/1/2023 - 9/30/2024 2/14/2025 2/21/2025 3/7/2025

1/1/2024 - 12/31/2024 5/15/2025 5/22/2025 6/5/2025

4/1/2024 - 3/31/2025 8/15/2025 8/22/2025 9/5/2025

7/1/2024 - 6/30/2025 11/14/2025 11/21/2025 12/5/2025

Report Period CheckPoint Receives 

Data

CheckPoint Preview Report CheckPoint Public Report

7/1/2023 - 6/30/2024 2/1/2025 2/7/2025 2/21/2025

10/1/2023 - 9/30/2024 5/1/2025 5/8/2025 5/22/2025

1/1/2024 - 12/31/2024 8/1/2025 8/8/2025 8/22/2025

4/1/2024 - 3/31/2025 11/1/2025 11/7/2025 11/21/2025

Report Period CheckPoint Receives 

Data

CheckPoint Preview Report CheckPoint Public Report

10/1/2023 - 9/30/2024 2/1/2025 2/8/2025 2/22/2025

1/1/2024 - 12/31/2024 5/1/2025 5/8/2025 5/22/2025

4/1/2024 - 3/31/2025 8/1/2025 8/8/2025 8/22/2025

7/1/2024 - 6/30/2025 11/1/2025 11/8/2025 11/22/2025

Report Period Preview Report

(on QualityNet)

CheckPoint Preview Report CheckPoint Public Report

4/1/2023 - 3/31/2024 1/31/2025 2/7/2025 2/21/2025

7/1/2023 - 6/30/2024 4/30/2025 5/7/2025 5/21/2025

10/1/2023 - 9/30/2024 7/31/2025 8/7/2025 8/21/2025

1/1/2024 - 12/31/2024 10/31/2025 11/7/2025 11/21/2025

Report Period CMS Release Date CheckPoint Preview Report CheckPoint Publishes Data

7/1/2021 - 6/30/2024 7/17/2025 7/24/2025 8/7/2025

2025 CheckPoint Data Updates
Newborn Screening Card Transit Time

eCQM ePC-02 & ePC-07

Infections

All Cause Readmissions

 IQI (Mortality) and PSI (Patient Safety)

Patient Experience of Care Survey (HCAHPS)* & Sepsis-1*

Hip and Knee Complications (CMS)* & Readmission and Mortality (CMS 30-Day Rates)*

Healthcare Personnel Influenza Vaccination



Report Period WHA

Downloads Data

CheckPoint Preview Report CheckPoint Publishes Data

10/1/2024 - 5/15/2025 7/17/2025 7/24/2025 8/7/2025

Questions? Contact: quality@wha.org

Revised: 30-Dec-2024

* Tentative Dates in Italics, pending CMS Data release.

Release dates and report periods may change pending CMS.

mailto:quality@wha.org
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